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| Dear Mr, Seukalekt: cee oss - eS Le 

eo. Your letter of November 2th has been” ge 
received, ani I want to thank you for giving me the benefit of | 
your ob32x vations 9ni comments and for your kind offer to : 
do ny portreit, se ee TT 

ve So Globe Fi PEPE 
y staff aod I certainly share your concern “00°. we 

over the brutafassageimtion of President Kennedy, andwe = = 
want to assure you that the full forces of the FBI were | -. 
immediately deployed to assist the Secret Service and local 
authorities. In additicn, the President hag instructed the 
F8I to conduct a full Investigation into the assassination of © 
Fresident Kennedy and the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald. . 
I can assure you that thie Bureau will discharge its respon-— 
sibilities In thin regard vith tha same thoroughness and = 
dispatch that have ebaracterized our investigations in the _ 
psst. . 

we
 
i
d
e
 

at
 

oo
d 

WO
O 

SN
IO
VE
NO
s9
3H
 

| 

  

MAILED §& 

o
e
 ¢ de
 

JEG. 31453 . . Sincerely yours, - . . we 

COMIAFBI an B. Extgar Hower - So eatbat i       

‘on 2/2/42. 
. y . ; ’ NOTE: Butiles indicate one prior letter to correspondent ae 
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SSE es a ae ee DP aphe eve Pine ek eee F ot eal Xin. 

acti aa flat ie Rh ee ae Fier nee teen match . Sent hee. Scaclenets male ie “dig ice Et. nanan! ha ihe ea! aaa ogee ae ie A ee! ren . ° 1th en __ san Dos sorunttuaha emma, ictasets eds asathe BB homscanch ~steshuaubnciw Bs totd sie acon ean indies ee jhe nee a. 
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